
 

OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA 
Notice is hereby given that the Personnel Committee of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin will 

hold a regular or special meeting as indicated on the date, time and location given below. 

 

Meeting of the: 
Date /Time: 
Location: 

Members: 

Personnel Committee of the City of Stoughton 

Thursday, February 11, 2016 @ 6:00 pm. 

Mayor’s Office (381 E Main St, Stoughton WI 53589)  

Sid Boersma (Chair), Pat O’Connor, Paul Lawrence, Thomas Majewski, and Mayor Donna Olson 

(ex-officio member) 

 

1 Call to Order 
 

2 Approval of the January 4, 2015 and January 6, 2015 Personnel Committee meeting 
minutes 

 

3 Communications 
 

 Discussion regarding Police Lieutenant and Sergeant compensation 

 Discussion  regarding Utilities Billing & Metering Specialist compensation 

 Discussion regarding Compensation study implementation with regards to 2016 
increases 
 

 

4 Discussion and possible action regarding Alderperson Compensation 
 

5 Discussion and possible action regarding request for reconsideration from Springsted 
 

6 Discussion and possible action regarding Streets Director of Public Works job description, 
compensation and time frame 
 

7 Future Agenda Items 
 

 Work Rules Update 

 Additional Position Descriptions from Springsted 
 

8 Adjournment 
 
 

 
 
“If you are disabled and in need of assistance, please call 873-6677 prior to this meeting.  
 
NOTE:  AN EXPANDED MEETING MAY CONSTITUTE A QUORUM OF THE COUNCIL. 
 
Note: For security reasons, the front door of the City Hall Building will be locked after 4:30 p.m.  If you need to enter City 
Hall after that time, please use the Fifth Street entrances. 





 


OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA 
Notice is hereby given that the Personnel Committee of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin will 


hold a regular or special meeting as indicated on the date, time and location given below. 


 


Meeting of the: 
Date /Time: 
Location: 


Members: 


Personnel Committee of the City of Stoughton 


Thursday, February 11, 2016 @ 6:00 pm. 


Mayor’s Office (381 E Main St, Stoughton WI 53589)  


Sid Boersma (Chair), Pat O’Connor, Paul Lawrence, Thomas Majewski, and Mayor Donna Olson 


(ex-officio member) 


 


1 Call to Order 
 


2 Approval of the January 4, 2015 and January 6, 2015 Personnel Committee meeting 
minutes 


 


3 Communications 
 


 Discussion regarding Police Lieutenant and Sergeant compensation 


 Discussion  regarding Utilities Billing & Metering Specialist compensation 


 Discussion regarding Compensation study implementation with regards to 2016 
increases 
 


 


4 Discussion and possible action regarding Alderperson Compensation 
 


5 Discussion and possible action regarding request for reconsideration from Springsted 
 


6 Discussion and possible action regarding Streets Director of Public Works job description, 
compensation and time frame 
 


7 Future Agenda Items 
 


 Work Rules Update 


 Additional Position Descriptions from Springsted 
 


8 Adjournment 
 
 


 
 
“If you are disabled and in need of assistance, please call 873-6677 prior to this meeting.  
 
NOTE:  AN EXPANDED MEETING MAY CONSTITUTE A QUORUM OF THE COUNCIL. 
 
Note: For security reasons, the front door of the City Hall Building will be locked after 4:30 p.m.  If you need to enter City 
Hall after that time, please use the Fifth Street entrances. 








PERSONNEL COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES  


Monday, January 4, 2016 @ 6:00pm 


Mayor’s Office  


 


Present: Alders:   Sid Boersma (Chair), Paul Lawrence, Mayor Donna Olson (ex-officio) Director 


Gillingham 


 


Others in attendance:  Karl Manthe, Greg Leck 


  


 


 


1. CALL TO ORDER:  Meeting was never called to order due to lack of quorum.  


 


 








 
 
PERSONNEL COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES  
Wednesday, January 6, 2016 @ 6:00pm 
Mayor’s Office  
 
Present: Alders:   Sid Boersma (Chair), Pat O’Connor, Paul Lawrence, Thomas Majewski, Mayor Donna 
Olson (ex-officio), Director Gillingham 
 
Others in attendance:  Director Manthe, Dan Jenks 
  
 


1. Call to Order:  Sid Boersma called the meeting to order at 6:02pm.  


2. Approval of the Minutes of the 12/14/2015 Personnel Committee Meeting. Motion by Majewski, 
second by O’Connor. Motion carried unanimously. 


3. Communications:   


 Director Gillingham brought the committee up to date regarding the PD Union contract 


upcoming negotiations. 


 Director Gillingham advised the committee that four employees have filled out 


reconsideration applications to Springsted stating that the employees are from the 


Senior Center and Street Department. Lawrence asked who has the burden of proof in 


this, the City or the employee. Director Gillingham stated the employee needs to use 


the seven SAFE categories to explain why their position was classified incorrectly. She 


further stated that Springsted will look at the reconsideration forms and give us their 


recommendations.  


 Director Gillingham informed the committee that the Human Resources Department has 


been working on the intensive data entry for the newly required Employer-Provided 


Health Insurance Offer and Coverage Insurance. Form 1095/94-C. She stated Human 


Resources is intending on having the form ready to go out to the employees with their 


W2 forms. She stated that she has been using a webinar and will have Damian Simons 


from Cottingham & Butler help with process questions. Director Gillingham also stated 


she has been in contact with Kim Jennings There was some discussion regarding the 


Utilities Department and how the Utilities Department and the City are on two different 


systems. Majewski and Boersma tasked Director Gingham to look into using one payroll 


system for both the Utilities and City staff. 


 Director Gillingham gave an update regarding the rollout of the new insurance. She 


stated that there had been less than ten data entry errors when the information was 


entered.  


 Director Gillingham gave a personnel update stating there were 76 total hires in 2015 


and that there are three additional upcoming retirements, Karl Manthe, Rick Gullickson 


and Roger Strandlie. She stated that personnel will determine a process for replacing 


Director Manthe and hope to post in mid January, internal, external and nationally. 


Director Gillingham stated her goal is to have a replacement hired before Director 


Manthe leaves. 







4. The process for the City’s Work Rules was discussed with Director Gillingham stating that she had been 
tasked to bring them up to date and will be meeting with Leadership to review and discus the current 
Work Rules and what needs to be changed to bring them up to date. She then stated the changes would 
be brought before the Personnel Committee for approval before going to Council. Boersma stated he 
believes that Leadership knows best what changes should occur. 


 


5. Director Manthe was asked to explain the changes to the Streets Department job descriptions. There 
was some discussion regarding the Streets Foreman position and it was decided the description would 
be pulled so that Director Manthe could go over it.  
Regarding the job description for Streets Administrative Assistants Director Manthe stated there were 
minor changes to the description and that it was mainly wordsmithing to be better understood. Director 
Gillingham stated that she had sent the wording to Springsted and they had agreed with the newly 
worded job description. Majewski suggested that “schedule brush pick-up” should be changed to 
“documentation” on page two of the job description. O’Conner suggested that we should strike 
“secretary” and change it to “Administrative Assistant”. He also suggested we change the FMLA code to 
N for non-exempt and enter “exempt” there only when it applies. Motion to approve Lawrence, 
second by O’Connor. Motion carried unanimously.  
Regarding the Forester position job description Director Manthe stated that the position is a 
liaison to the residents, and promotes the health of the City’s trees. He also stated that the 
position requires a certified Arborist. Boersma asked if the position required a Bachelors Degree 
to which Director Manthe replied no. Majewski stated that the position is actually worded for an 
Arborist not a Forrester. There was discussion regarding the difference. In the end it was 
decided that that the job description be changed to Arborist and that the wording “Park row 
trees” be struck and “all City owned trees” should be inserted in its place. Motion to approve with 
the changes specified Boersma, second by O’Connor. Motion carried unanimously. 
Regarding the Streets Machine Operator job description Director Manthe stated that new 
equipment was added the description. Majewski asked if the wording “building repair and 
maintenance” and the word “concrete” were appropriate. Discussion regarding this. Majewski 
suggested changing the wording and moving mathematical ability up as a requirement for the 
position. Motion to approve with the changes specified Majewski, second by O’Connor. Motion 
carried unanimously. 
Director Manthe stated the Parks Maintenance Foreman position had been reworded to include 
added responsibilities which include Fleet Management, repairs to mowers, and fabrication 
work. Motion to approve Lawrence, second by Majewski. Motion carried unanimously.  
 
Boersma asked Dan Jenks to the table to discuss the changes to the PD job descriptions. 
Regarding the Police Chief position Jenks stated the job description was current and complete 
with no changes. Motion to approve Lawrence, second by O’Connor. Motion carried unanimously. 
Regarding the Police Chief position Jenks stated the job description was current and complete 
with no changes. Motion to approve Lawrence, second by O’Connor. Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Director Gillingham read aloud the memo from Director Lynch regarding the Youth Center job 
descriptions. Regarding the Youth Center Manager position Boersma expressed concern over 
the discrepancy in pay and concern as to what would happen should the Bryant Foundation 
decide to withdraw the funding. Discussion regarding how this would affect the position and pay 
rate. Motion to approve Lawrence, second by O’Connor. Motion carried 3-2 with Majewski and 
Boersma voting no. 
 
 
 
 
 







 
Regarding the Youth Center Recreation Supervisor position description the memo from Director 
Lynch stated that the only changes were programming changes and the “creates and 
implements” was added to the wording.  Majewski asked that changes be made to require a 
Four Year Degree or equivalent in Recreation Management. Motion to approve with the changes 
specified Lawrence, second by O’Connor. Motion carried unanimously. 
 
 


6. Director Gillingham stated that future agenda items will be Work Rules and additional position 
descriptions to be approved. 
 
 


 
ADJOURNMENT 


Motion to adjourn by Lawrence, second by O’Connor.  Motion carried unanimously. Meeting adjourned 


at 7:02pm. 


 


 








   


City of Stoughton 


Position Description 


 


Name:  Department: Utilities –Technical Operations Division 


Title: Utilities  Billing & Metering Specialist Pay Grade:  FLSA: N 


Date: February, 2016 Reports To: Utilities Technical Operations Supervisor 


___________________________________________________________________________ 


 


Purpose of Classification: 


The purpose of position is to perform specialized billing and customer service tasks for Stoughton Utilities, 


including but not limited to: preparation and distribution of monthly utility billing statements, maintenance of 


customer billing and metering records, review of electric and water meter data, and specialized customer service 


as it relates to municipal utility billing. 


Essential Duties and Responsibilities: 
The following duties are normal for this position.  These are not to be construed as exclusive or all-inclusive.  Other 


duties may be required and assigned. 


 Perform all tasks necessary to prepare and distribute accurate and timely billing statements for electric, water 


and wastewater service, and all other billed charges, including Stormwater Utility charges for the City of 


Stoughton.  Perform all tasks necessary to ensure proper accounting and reporting of billed charges. 


 Prepare all systems used to obtain scheduled electric and water meter readings.  Once obtained, review all 


meter readings for accuracy and process for customer billings.   


 Maintain accurate customer billing and metering information in the CIS.  Perform periodic account reviews 


for proper rate classifications, customer setups, responsible parties, meter installation details, and all other 


reviews necessary to ensure accuracy. 


 Process all electric and water meter installations, removals, and replacements in the CIS and on customer 


accounts.  Verify all metering setups to ensure accuracy.  Perform field verification as necessary.  Create new 


accounts in the CIS upon completion of newly constructed metered services. 


 Calculate the monthly Power Cost Adjustment Clause (PCAC), update the CIS for billing purposes, and 


prepare monthly reports for power supply and regulatory purposes. 


 Calculate account billing corrections, including back-billings, and customer credits.  Prepare explanatory 


letters and spreadsheets for customer and regulatory review.  Maintain records of all corrections and 


supporting documentation, and submit annual report to the Wisconsin Public Service Commission. 


 Verify and maintain property owner and tenant data for all new and existing accounts.  Review and 


consolidate customer and account numbers as appropriate. 


 Maintain utility rate and rules tariffs.  Update rate information in the CIS and on the Stoughton Utilities 


website, and maintain physical copies of all tariffs for customer review. 


 Prepare and process customer applications for residential and commercial utility service, contractor 


applications for new and temporary service, work orders, complaint forms, meter change out forms and 


reports, letters and other communications to and from customers and property owners, and more. 


 Coordinate customer outreach and marketing efforts.  Organize, create, and prepare monthly billing statement 


inserts and messages regarding energy efficiency, optional programs, utility education, etc. 


 Provide in-house training and support of CIS to other division personnel; create/modify reports upon request. 


 Provides instruction, training, guidance, and support of existing policies and procedures to other division 


personnel; assists with the development of new policies and procedures. 







Utilities Billing Specialist 


 Receive written and verbal requests, inquiries, and complaints; coordinates actions required; and responds to 


inquirer.  Maintain files of customer complaints and inquiries.   


 Comply with all Stoughton Utilities safety programs. 


Additional Tasks and Responsibilities: 
While the following tasks are necessary for the work of the unit, they are not an essential part of the purpose of this 


position and may also be performed by other unit members. 


 Assist other division personnel as required.  Provide assistance during monthly disconnection processes, 


annual financial audit. 


 Assist with event planning including but not limited to: public power week, vendor/contractor meetings, 


utilities committee meetings , etc. 


 Assist with preparation of application materials for utility recognition, such as Reliable Public Power Provider 


(RP3), safety awards, etc. 


 Greet and direct visitors.  Answer, direct, and route telephone calls and messages.  Provide information and/or 


reports from customer account data as requested. 


 Perform related office tasks such as filing, faxing, photocopying, computer operation, maintenance of mailing 


equipment, and procurement of general office supplies. 


 Process customer payments received through various physical and electronic methods, including but not 


limited to, banking lockbox, online E-Pay, Autopay (ACH and recurring credit card), night deposit box, 


energy assistance, etc.  Balance cash drawers, and reconciles customer payments received in-person at the 


reception counter. 


 Provide back up for various front-office tasks, including but not limited to: processing customer payments, 


preparation of committee meeting packets, preparation of daily bank deposits, organizational filing, 


negotiating Deferred Payment Agreements, etc. 


 Receive and process incoming and outgoing postal and interdepartmental mail.  


 Assist electric, wastewater and water divisions as required. 


Minimum Training and Experience Required to Perform Essential Job Functions: 


 High school diploma, associate degree in  accounting or related, with 5-years utility billing experience 


required, or any combination of education and experience that provides equivalent knowledge, skills, and 


abilities.  A valid driver’s license is required. 


Physical and Mental Abilities Required to Perform Essential Job Functions: 


Language Ability and Interpersonal Communication 


 Ability to classify, compute and tabulate data and information, following a prescribed plan requiring the 


exercise of significant individual judgment.  Ability to compare, count, differentiate, measure and sort 


information. Ability to assemble, copy, record and transcribe data and information. 


 Ability to explain, inform, demonstrate and clarify to others within well established policies, procedures and 


standards, as well as the ability to follow specific instructions and respond to simple requests from others. 


 Ability to utilize a wide variety of advisory data and information, such as work orders; customer billing 


information; billing statements; meter data output and reports; computer billing journals; computer software 


operating manuals; city and utility policies and procedures; guidelines; non-routine correspondence; 


Wisconsin Public Service Commission rules, regulations, and tariffs; State of Wisconsin legal statutes, and 


safety manuals. 


 Ability to communicate in writing and orally with customers, department and all levels of City personnel, and 


the general public. 







Utilities Billing Specialist 


  







Utilities Billing Specialist 


Mathematical Ability: 


 Ability to add and subtract, multiply and divide, and calculate percentages, fractions, and decimals. 


Judgment and Situational Reasoning Ability: 


 Ability to use functional reasoning and apply rational judgment in performing diversified work activities. 


 Ability to exercise the judgment, decisiveness, and creativity in situations involving the evaluation of 


information against measurable criteria. 


Physical Requirements: 


 Ability to operate office equipment and machinery requiring simple but continuous adjustments, such as 


computer terminal, calculator/adding machine, cash register, postage meter, typewriter, photocopier, paper 


cutter, hand punch, telephone, and two-way radio. 


 Ability to coordinate eyes, hands, feet and limbs in performing semi-skilled movements such as typing. 


 Ability to exert very moderate physical effort in sedentary to light work, typically involving some 


combination of stooping, kneeling, crouching and crawling, lifting, carrying, pushing and pulling. 


Environmental Adaptability: 


 Ability to work under safe and comfortable conditions where exposure to environmental factors is minimal 


and poses little to no risk of injury. 


The City of Stoughton is an Equal Opportunity Employer.  In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities 


Act, the County will provide reasonable accommodations to qualified individuals with disabilities and encourages 


both prospective and current employees to discuss potential accommodations with the employer. 


___________________________________ ___________________________________ 


Employee’s Signature Supervisor’s Signature 


 


 


 


 


___________________________________ ___________________________________ 


Date Date 


 








# of Council Members Council Member Compensation Full Time or Part Time Mayor


Mount Horeb 6 Trustees/1 Pres. $3,000 Trustees/ $4,000 Village President Part Time Village President


Fitchburg 8 $5,000 per member/ $5,500 president Part Time


Monona 6 Alders/ 1 Mayor $400/ mo. Part Time


Sun Prairie 8 $6,500 / yr. ($10,000/year  president) Part Time


McFarland 6 Trustees/1 Pres. $40 per Mtg. attended Village President/No Mayor


Waunakee 6 Trustees/1 Pres. $4,250 Salary per year Village Board Pres. Part Time


Middleton 8/1 Mayor $4,800 /yr. Part Time


Mayor Compensation Manager/Administrator Manager Compensation


Mount Horeb NA Yes-Administrator $80,000 / year


Fitchburg $10,000 Yes-Administrator $120,000 Salary


Monona $650/ Mo. Yes-Currently vacant ranges $85,000-$110,000


Sun Prairie $20,000/yr. Yes-Administrator $120,000/year w/ $3,600/yr vehicle allowance


McFarland  President stipend of $1,800/yr +$40 per Mtg. attendedYes-(Administrator/Treasurer) $88,868 /year


Waunakee $8,500 salary per year Yes-Full Time Village Administrator $113,645 Salary


Middleton $14,400 Yes- Manager/Administrator $119,343 Salary








 


 
 
 


 


 


 


January 15, 2016 
 
TO: Amy Jo Gillingham 
 Director of Human Resources & Risk Management 
 
FROM: Ann Antonsen, Vice President 
 Consultant 
 
RE: Reconsideration Requests 
 
I have completed the review of the Requests for Reconsideration submitted to Springsted for review and have the 
following determinations: 
 
 
Department/Position  Determination 
 
Machine Operator (2 Separate Requests) Request:  One employee states that he has all the 


requirements listed in the job description, is able to operate all 
of the required equipment and provides training to other 
employees in the department and others in the position are not 
able to meet all position requirements.  The employee is 
requesting that the City change the organizational structure of 
the Street Department and create several levels of positions. 
The second employee does not understand why the 
Forester/Operator is at a higher grade as he feels he operates 
all of the required equipment of the machine operator and 
more and has a CDL and knows both positions.  Also 
questions why the Fire Support Technician/Inspector is a 
grade 8 as that person does not have a CDL and the position 
of Machine Operator is just as dangerous. 


 
  Determination:  In any position an employee should be 


required to meet the minimum requirements of a position.  In a 
position such as this it is typical that newer employees will not 
be able to operate all equipment, however, based on years of 
experience in the position employees gain the ability to operate 
all equipment and meet all desired requirements of the 
position.  It is also typical that the more experienced 
employees in the position provide training to new or less 
experienced staff.  The three levels of Machine Operator 
requested by the employee are based on experience and 
ability to operate equipment which is a part of the normal 
course of time in position.  Positions are evaluated based on 
minimum requirements of the position; the wage scale is then 
used for employees to progress within the assigned grade 
based on experience gained in the position.  A CDL and works 
hazards are a small component of the overall evaluation and 


Springsted Incorporated 
380 Jackson Street,  Suite 300 
Saint Paul, MN  55101-2887 


Tel:  651-223-3000 
Fax:  651-223-3002 
www.springsted.com 







 


assignment of positions. No change is recommended by 
Springsted. 


 
Assistant Director (Senior Center) Request:  The employee questions the equity of the salaries 


of comparable positions in the City and believes that job 
requirements and other job factors in those positions are 
similar and should place all in the same grade.  The employee 
is requesting an explanation the placement of the other 
positions in higher grades. 


 
  Determination: There are a variety of differences in the job 


requirements (education, experience, supervision of staff) and 
other job factors which apply to the positions which result in 
different job evaluation results for the positions.  No new 
information was provided by the employee or the supervisor 
which would change the grade assignment of the position. 


 
Director (Senior Center) Request:  The employee questions the validity of the salary 


survey comparisons and the comparisons with the other 
positions in the grade to which the position has been assigned. 
The employee is request re-evaluation of the survey data and 
of the internal comparisons of Director positions. 


 
  Determination:  A detailed analysis was conducted of the 


survey information to ensure that the comparisons were 
consistent with the positions within the City of Stoughton.  In 
the analysis and in discussions with Human Resources and 
the Mayor, it was determined that the Senior Center Director in 
the City of Stoughton did function at a higher level than in 
many other senior centers, therefore the position was elevated 
above the market wage rate.  Internally, positions were 
evaluated based on the requirements and other job factors of 
positions within the City of Stoughton.  Based on the 
information provided during the course of the study, the 
position is appropriately assigned to the compensation plan. 


 
Please let me know if you have any questions, comments or if you would like to discuss further. 
    





